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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2008 3:05 PM
Subject:  Bailout: The Crisis Profiteering

Here is another interesting idea FYI| on how to &etteal with the financial crises
we were put into. Thanks Mark for forwarding.

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington

http://www.ravibatra.com/Home.htm
Bailout: The Crisis Profiteering

A© Ravi Batra
September 29, 2008

It is an old habit of Waltreet brokers and financiers first to generateiais and then to profi
from a practice that may be called crisis profiiegr Remember the great inflation of the 19

It was Wall Street that urged then-Fed ChairmarhArtBurns to regularly print money and
fight the decade's recessions. Then inflation sl of control and dragged the United State
into a steep downturn. The brokers found a champid?resident Ronald Reagan, who blamec
the inflation not on money printing but escalatimgdget deficits and curiously argued that dee
cuts in income tax rates will actually solve thédeproblem by unleashing the engine of
growth and generating vastly increased revenuestieople thought of it as voodoo
economics but Wall Street embraced it with opensaithe top-bracket income tax rate fell
drastically first from 70% to 50% and then all thvay to 28% by 1986. The wealthy turned the
inflation crisis to their advantage by persuadingipcians to slash their tax bills.

Not surprisingly the budget deficit ballooned, danched into a full-blooded deficit crisis, with
the budget shortfall soaring to an -time high of 6% of GDP. Reagan responded by sh:
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raising payroll taxes, especially the self-emplogtriax, which is actually a small-business tax.
The small business tax surged over 66%, and intadlgrdlohn McCain, who now claims to be a
pal of small businesses, voted for this gargantiaarrise in 1983. The Republicans turned o
be foes of the self-employed. This way the taxdwsuveas transformed from the rich on to the
backs of the poor and the middle class.

Then came the savings and loan crisis of 1987-188y S&Ls then went bankrupt and the
government bailed them out with a $250 billion pl8ome of these financial institutions turned
healthy, and then Wall Street bankers snapped theat cheap prices and profited handsomel
from the fiasco.

Now the United States is facing a terrible credisis, and the bankers have done it again. The
have engineered another bailout with the help pfaninent financier Hank Paulson, the
former CEO of Goldman Sachs. The $700 billion reggan is the biggest boondoggle of all
time. The bankers will come out smiling but theljgutas to foot the bill. It will not even solve
the economic problem, which stems from excessregdiation that was once championed by
Goldman Sachs and Hank Paulson himself. So nowines to the rescue of his buddies.

The deregulation has spawned a culture of spearat®nce the dust settles a bit, speculation
will surge again; so oil could make a comeback aodrch the economy. Secondly, the
government will have to borrow a lot of money; thdt raise interest rates. Thus the bailout
could sicken the entire economy. The slump coeld sipread from financial institutions to the
rest of the nation. In any case, the bailout shdaddimited to troubled banks, which are the
lenders. Why should we bailout Wall Street firrke [Goldman Sachs or Morgan Stanley that
are the borrowers? The government wants to unfréezeredit system; so then rescue the
banks, i.e. the lenders. Why rescue the recklesswers like Goldman Sachs and others?

The government is going to use up a trillion ddlar its multi-faceted rescues. What if we hav
a full-fledged recession with both employment amighat falling? Having used up and actually
wasted a precious trillion how will we then resc¢he rest of the economy? This bailout is a
colossal mistake and | think will come back to Haum

What should we do? The current problem is not Wihks and financial institutions, but in the
housing market. So the remedy should be applige tned nowhere else. There should be a
partial bailout of harried homeowners who cannoy plaeir mortgages. They should be
penalized somewhat for their reckless borrowingdiilitrescued for the sake of the econom
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homeowners are able to make timely payments farlbene loans, the banks will be paid and
their loans will be secure. The banks will haveealthy balance sheet and will not need any
rescue. The housing-market will also stabilizesadfe banks still fail, then the FDIC will come
to their rescue. The total cost of the hoavener bailout will be less than $500 billion, adten
of what the government has promised to spend onutsfaceted bailouts Bear Stearns, Frec
Mac, Fannie May, AIG and now the entire financiett®r.

Whenever a crisis appears, Wall Street jumps tdrtive row to profit from it. America, wake
and say no to the worst plan yet devised for cpsiditeering.
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